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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Huron Mere . ' Hospital License No. 21-17093-01
Bad Axe, P .gan Docket No. 030-12179

As a result of the inspection conducted on December 12, 1990 and in accordance

with the " General Statement of Policy (and Procedure for NRC Enforcement 1990)(Enforcement Policy) the followingActions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C,
violations were identified:

1 1. 10 CFR 35.22(a)(2) requires that the Radiation Safety Congnittee meet
*at least quarterly.

- Cor.irary to the above, from May 16, 1988, to January 25, 1989, the
licensee's Radiation Safety Committee did not meet during the third
and fourth quarters of 1988.

g This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).1

2. 10 CFR 35.50(b)(4) requires that a licensee test each dhse calibrator
for geometry dependence upon installation over the range of volumes and
volume configurations for which it will be used.

0
1 Contrary to the above, the licensee did not test the dose calibrator

for geometry sependence when it was installed on August 2,1989.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Sunplenent VI).

- Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201 yot .re required to submit to this
r /fice withb thirty days of this Motice a writtet statement or explanation in
ceply, including for each violation: (1) the corrective steps that ha"a been
.taken and the results achieved; (2) the corrective steps that will b< . ken to
avoid further violations; and (3) the date when fuil compliance wil
achieved. Consideration may be given to extending your response tinis for
good cause shown.
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